Joe Lombardo n .‘ ' Tonya Laney
Govemor F - Director

' “ I'I ' Angela Smith-Lamb

Deputy Director

555 Wright Way
Carson City, Nevada 89711
Telephone (775) 684-4368

dmv.nv.gov

July 15, 2024

Andrew Tucker, Chief

Bureau of Air Quality Planning

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
901 S. Stewart St., Ste. 4001

Carson City, NV 89701

Chief Tucker:

The Department has reviewed the proposed regulation of the State Environmental Commission, File
Number R120-24, relating to vehicle emissions, and we are in accordance with your proposed changes.
Please let us know if you have any additional questions, thank you for including us in your review
process.

Sincerely,

Tonya Laney
Director




